

Adolescent Substance Abuse Knowledge Base

<http://www.adolescent-substance-abuse.com/>

Al-Anon & Alateen in Washington

<http://www.usrecovery.info/Al-Anon/Washington.htm>

Alcoholics Anonymous

<http://www.aa.org/?Media=PlayFlash>

Anacortes Chamber of Commerce <http://www.anacortes.org>

Attorney General's Office

<http://www.wa.gov/ago/consumer>

Better Business Bureau

<http://www.bbb.org/>

Census Bureau Information

<http://www.commerce.gov/>

Center for Disease Control and Prevention

<http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyLiving/>

Child Abuse - Child USA

<http://www.childhelp.org/>

Co-Dependence Anonymous

<http://www.coda.org/index12.php>

Dangers of Teen Drinking

<http://www.dontserveteens.gov/>

Department of Commerce

<http://www.commerce.gov/>

Department of Revenue <http://ucp.dor.wa.gov>

Department of Social and Health Services

<http://www.dshs.wa.gov>

Domestic Abuse for Children and Families

<http://www.samhsa.gov/families/index.aspx>

Domestic Abuse Protection and Advocacy

<http://www.samhsa.gov/publicAwareness/>

DSHS

<http://www.aasa.dshs.wa.gov/resources/Skagit/default.htm>

Federal Trade Commission <http://www.ftc.gov/>

Grief Support www.facebook.com/groups/grasphelp

Growth Management Hearings Board

<http://www.gmhb.wa.gov/>

Help Guide - (mental, physical and addictions)

<http://helpguide.org/index.htm>

Landlord Tenant RCW Title 59

<http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=59>

NARCAN www.stopoverdose.org

Narcotics Anonymous <http://www.na.org/>

National Domestic Violence Hotline Website

<http://www.thehotline.org/>

NIAAA – National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

<http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/>

NIDA – National Institute on Drug Addiction

<http://www.drugabuse.gov/>

Northwest Justice Project

<http://www.nwjustice.org>

Office of National Drug Control Policy

<http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.org/>

Parent Tool Kit - NW Evaluation Association

<http://www.nwea.org/support/article/930>

Parents - the Anti-Drug

<http://www.theantidrug.com/>

Partnership for Drug Free America

http://www.aef.com/exhibits/social_responsibility/pdfa/2420

Revised Code of Washington (RCW) <http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw>

Skagit County - The County Home Page

<http://www.skagitcounty.net>

Skagit County Community Action Agency

<http://www.skagitcap.org>

Skagit Valley Resource Reach Center

http://www.cvabonline.com/Skagit_Valley_REACH_Center/skagit_valley_reach_center.html

Substance Abuse/Addiction

<http://www.samhsa.gov/prevention/>

The Addict's Mom (WA State)

www.facebook.com/groups/TAMwashington

The Addict's Dad (National)

www.facebook.com/groups/theaddictsdad

The Law Engine - Legal Research

<http://www.thelawengine.com>

Treatment and Recovery

<http://www.samhsa.gov/index.aspx>

U.S. Department of Justice

<http://www.justice.gov/>

WA Change Addiction Now (C.A.N.)

www.facebook.com/groups/WashingtonCan

WA State Attorney General Landlord Tenant Laws

<http://www.atg.wa.gov/Landlord-Tenant.aspx>

WA State Bar Association on Landlord Tenant Laws

<http://www.fhco.org/pdfs/LLtLawInWashington.pdf>

WA State Coalition to Reduce Underage Drinking

<http://www.starttalkingnow.org/>

WAC Codes

<http://www.leg.wa.gov/wac>

Washington Counties

<http://www.wacounties.org/>

Washington Courts

<http://www.courts.wa.gov>

Washington Regional Alcohol Program

<http://www.wrap.org/>

Washington State Bars Association (WSBA)

<http://www.wsba.org>

Washington State Coalition Against Domestic Violence

<http://www.wscadv.org>

Washington State Court Forms

<http://www.courts.wa.gov/forms/>

Washington State Court Rules

http://www.courts.wa.gov/court_rules/

Washington State Department of Transportation

<http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/>

Washington State Ferries

<http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/ferries/>

Washington State Government Directory

http://www.courts.wa.gov/court_dir/

Women, Violence and Trauma

<http://store.samhsa.gov/home>

Access the City of Anacortes Municipal Code [here](#).